



City of Racine, Wisconsin
Agenda Briefing Memorandum
Ordinance 0026-25 – Civic Centre Commission
Dissolution and Reassignment of Duties

AGENDA DATE:

According to 2026 Budget Consideration Calendar

PREPARED BY: Scott R. Letteney, City Attorney
REVIEWED BY:

SUBJECT: Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason requesting an ordinance dissolving the Civic Centre Commission and reassigning its duties to the Board of Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS:

As it currently exists, Chapter 2, Article III, Division 4, of the Municipal Code creates and defines the powers of a Civic Centre Commission. Notwithstanding this provision, the Commission has not and there are no current members of the Commission.

The City of Racine has a Management Agreement with 5K Events.org, LLC, to manage Civic Centre operations, as approved by the Common Council by Resolution 1123-23. Pursuant to such agreement, the Board of Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services administers the agreement and oversees operations of the Civic Centre.

If approved, proposed Ordinance 0026-25 – Civic Centre Commission Dissolution and Reassignment, would dissolve the Civic Centre Commission. Further, it would assign the existing duties of the Civic Centre Commission to oversee Civic Centre operations to the Board of Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services, subject to the terms and conditions of any contract for the management of the Civic Centre approved by the Common Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve.

FISCAL NOTE & BUDGETARY IMPACT: N/A